1

Resource Guide on Disability Topics Important to Texans
Compiled by the Texas Governor’s Committee on People with Disabilities

Revised December 9, 2011
Below are resources to assist Texans with disabilities in a variety of areas.  The document is designed with bookmarks and hyperlinks for ease of a computer user, but also includes website addresses and phone numbers for users without computer access.  Note, due to the nature of the Internet, some of the links may break at times.
Finding Services in Your Area

Information regarding specific issues is covered under the resource topics below.  These sections provide links and information to Federal, State and local resources by subject. The content of this guide is intended for general informational purposes only and is not legal advice. Legal advice depends on the specific facts and circumstances of each person’s situation. Those seeking specific legal advice or assistance should contact an attorney.

For items not covered, or for more local resources, please dial 211. If you are calling from outside Texas, or have technical difficulties when dialing 211, please call (877) 541-7905.

You may also visit the web page, Finding Help in Texas   (www.211texas.org/211)
TEXAS Parent to Parent (a variety of resources)   (www.txp2p.org/resources/)
Table of Contents

(ADA) Americans with Disabilities Act 
Access to Information
Accommodations for Jurors, Witnesses and Offenders
Aging Texans
Building Accessibility
Communications Technology
Driver's Licenses and Personal Identification Cards
Education - Public
Education- Higher
Emergency Management
Employment Protections 

Financial Assistance
Genetic Testing
Guardianship
Health
Health Care Directives
Housing
Insurance
Insurance: Health
Intellectual Disabilities Protections
Long-Term Disability Planning
Mental Health Protections
Organ Donation
Parking and Buying Gas
Property Tax Exemptions
Reasonable Accommodation
Recreation
Safety and Protection from Abuse or Neglect
Service Dogs
Tax Exemptions
Testing Accommodations
Travel
Veterans
Voting
Workers’ Compensation
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
ADA – Compliance in Texas   
www.governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/ADA
Americans with Disabilities Act   
http://www.ada.gov
(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)
Webcast and review of the ADA Amendments Act of 2008
http://www.ilru.org/html/training/webcasts/archive/2008/11-19-AM.html
Revised ADA Regulations Effective March 2011

http://www.ada.gov/regs2010/ADAregs2010.htm
Established ADA requirements for businesses

http://www.ada.gov/business.htm#anchor-bbriefs
Olmstead Law Information

http://www.ada.gov/olmstead/index.htm
Mediation Program to Resolve Disputes

http://www.ada.gov/mediate.htm
Emergency Shelter – ADA Checklist

http://www.ada.gov/shleterck.htm
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Access to Information

Texas Disability Law - Access to Information   http://www.governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/access
Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) 

http://www.dir.state.tx.us
(512) 475-4700 or (800) 348-9157
Texas Secretary of State

http://sos.state.tx.us
(512) 463-5770

Rules Regarding State Agency Websites  

http://sos.state.tx.us/tac/index.shtml
Accessibility and Usability of Institution of Higher Education Web Sites 

http://sos.state.tx.us/tac/index.shtml
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired

http://www.tsbvi.edu 

(512) 454-8631 or (800) 872-5273 or (512) 206-9451 (TDD)
How to Make an Accessible Web-based PowerPoint Presentation http://www.tsbvi.edu/resources/49/1159-tools-and-resources-for-accessible-web-design
Accessibility for PDF files  
http://www.tsbvi.edu/resources/21-technology/1148-accessibility-guidelines
U.S. Department of Justice

http://justice.gov
(800) 514-0301; (800) 514-0383 (TTY)

Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities  
http://www.ada.gov/websites2.htm
Access to Medical Care for People with Mobility Impairments

http://www.ada.gov/medcare_ta.htm
Section 508 Information   
http://www.justice.gov/crt/508/508home.php
Section 508 Guidelines   
http://www.section508.gov
USA.gov  – one stop resource for questions about federal government benefits and services 
http://www.usa.gov
(800) FED-INFO or (800) 333-4636

Online Web Accessibility Course 

www.web-accessibility-tutorial.com
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Accommodations for Jurors, Witnesses and Offenders
Texas Disability Law - Accommodations for Jurors, Witnesses and Offenders
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/accommodations
Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments
http://www.tdcj.state.tx.us/tcomi/tcomi-home.htm
(512) 465-5100
E-mail: tcoommi@tdcj.state.tx.us
Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Ombudsman Program
http://www.tdcj.state.tx.us/adminrvw/adminrvw-ombud.htm
(936) 437-8035
E-mail: ombudsman@tdcj.state.tx.us 
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services, Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/dhhs/index.shtml
(512) 407-3250; (512) 407-3251 (TTY)

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulations, Licensed Court Interpreters 
http://www.license.state.tx.us/court/court.htm
(512) 463-6599 or (800) 803-9202 or (800) 735-2989 (TTY)
E-mail: court.interpreters@license.state.tx.us 

Disability Issues Committee of the State Bar of Texas
www.texasbardisabilityissues.org
(800) 204-2222 x2155 
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Aging Texans

(PACE) Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly – Medicaid/Medicare Enrollees  
http://www.medicaid.gov/Medicaid-CHIP-Program-Information/By-Topics/Long-Term-Services-and-Support/Integrating-Care/Program-of-All-Inclusive-Care-for-the-Elderly-PACE/Program-of-All-Inclusive-Care-for-the-Elderly-PACE.html
Texas Department of Aging and Disability

http://www.dads.state.tx.us/services/index.cfm
(800) 458-9858 or (512) 438-3011

Aging Texas Well Program

http://www.agingtexaswell.org/about/index.html
Texas Guide to Adult Guardianship

http://www.dads.state.tx.us/news_info/publications/brochures/pub395-guardianship.pdf
Long-Term Care Services in Texas

http://www.dads.state.tx.us/ltss/
AARP – Your Guide to Public Benefits in Texas
http://www.giclocalsupport.org/bop_statefactsheets/fact_sheets/Texas%20State%20Benefits.pdf
Texas Workforce Commission 
http://twc.state.tx.us
(512) 463-2222


Senior Community Service Employment Program 

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/svcs/scsep/scsep.html
Program Centers listed by County


http://www.twc.state.tx.us/svcs/scsep/scsepcontact.html

Facts about Age Discrimination in the Workforce

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/crd/facts.html#age
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Texas Disability Law – Building Accessibility
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/building_accessibility
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
http://www.license.state.tx.us/index.htm
(877) 278-0999 or (512) 463-6599 or techinfo.ab@license.state.tx.us
Registered Accessibility Specialists by City

http://www.license.state.tx.us/LicenseSearch
ADA Building Renovations by City

http://www.license.state.tx.us/ABDataSearch
Report Violations Online
http://www.license.state.tx.us/ComplaintsOnline
Online Architectural Barriers Database
http://www.license.state.tx.us/abdatasearch
E-mail: Architectural.barriers@license.state.tx.us
Elimination of Architectural Barriers 

http://www.license.state.tx.us/ab/ab.htm
Americans with Disabilities Act   

http://www.ada.gov/
(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)

Checklist for Accessibility of Polling Places

http://www.ada.gov/votingck.htm
IRS Tax Incentives - help business become ADA compliant
http://www.ada.gov/taxincent.htm
Accessible Stadium Regulations

http://www.ada.gov/stadium.pdf
Checklist for New Lodging Facilities

http://www.ada.gov/lodgesur.htm
National Center on Accessibility
http://ncaonline.org
(812) 856-4422 or (812) 856-4421 (TTY)
U.S. Access Board – Access for all Decal

http://www.access-board.gov
(800) 872-2253 or (800) 993-2822 (TTY)
E-mail: info@access-board.gov
Accessible Sidewalks Video Online, or DVD order
http://www.access-board.gov/news/sidewalk-videos.htm
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Communications Technology

Texas Law – Communications Technology
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/communications_technology
Texas Public Utility Commission (Relay Texas Customer Services)
http://www.puc.state.tx.us
(888) 782-8477 or (512) 936-7136 (TTY)

Email: relaytx@puc.state.tx.us
Texas Public Utility Commission Consumer Fact Sheets
http://www.puc.state.tx.us/relaytexas/Overview.aspx
Telephone Payment Assistance Programs
Email: customer@puc.state.tx.us
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services  
http://www.dars.state.tx.us
Specialized Telecommunications Assistance Program (STAP)

http://www.dars.state.tx.us/dhhs/stap.shtml
(800) 628-511or (866) 581-9328 (TTY)

Email:  DARS.Inquiries@dars.state.tx.us
Do I need to buy a TTY in order to be in compliance with the ADA? 

http://www.dars.state.tx.us/dhhs/dhhsfaqs.shtml#ada
(512) 407-3250 or (512) 407-3251 (TTY)
Federal Relay Services
http://www.frso.us
National Center for Accessible Media
http://ncam.wgbh.org
(617) 300-3400 or (617) 300-2489 (TTY)
Email:  access@wgbh.org 

Federal Communications Commission
http://www.fcc.gov
(202) 418-0190 or (202) 418-2555 (TTY)
(888) 225-5322 or (888) 835-5322 (TTY)
E-mail: fccinfo@fcc.gov
Consumer & Governmental Affairs Bureau
http://transition.fcc.gov/cib/dro
FCC Closed Captioning 

http://transition.fcc.gov/cgb/dro/caption.html
ADA - Access for 9-1-1 and Telephone Emergency Services
http://www.ada.gov/911ta.htm

Department of Justice ADA Information Line 

(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)
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Driver’s Licenses and Personal Identification Cards

Texas Law - Driver's Licenses and Personal Identification Cards
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/drivers_licenses_and_personal_ids
Texas Department of Public Safety – Driver License
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/DriverLicense
(512) 424-2600
E-mail: license.issuance@txdps.state.tx.us
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Texas Law – Public Education
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/public_education
Texas Education Agency
http://www.tea.state.tx.us
(512) 463-9734
Parents Information Line/Complaints: (800) 252-9668
E-mail: complaintsmanagement@tea.state.tx.us
Special Education in Texas – Division of IDEA Coordination 
http://www.tea.state.tx.us/index2.aspx?id=2147491399
(512) 463-9414
E-mail: sped@tea.state.tx.us 

Diabetes Management and Treatment Plan for Students
www.tea.state.tx.us/Diabetes.pdf
Division of Services for the Deaf
http://www.tea.state.tx.us/index2.aspx?id=2147497727
Regional Education Service Centers
http://www.tea.state.tx.us/index.aspx?id=2147494810
(512) 463-9371

U.S. Department of Education 

Office of Special Education Programs

http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/index.html
(202) 245-7459
No Child Left Behind Act
http://www2.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml
(800) 872-5327 or (800) 437-0833 TTY
Email: nochildleftbehind@ed.gov
Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund

Comparison of ADA, IDEA, and Section 504

http://www.dredf.org/advocacy/comparison.html
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services 
http://www.dars.state.tx.us
 (800) 628-5115 or (866) 581-9328 (TTY)

Autism Program

http://www.dars.state.tx.us/announcements/20080307.shtml
(512) 377-0630
Early Childhood Intervention
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/ecis/index.shtml
(800) 628-5115
E-mail: ECI.policy@dars.state.tx.us
Texas Project FIRST
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/ecis/index.shtml
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The ARC, It's a New IDEA, Special Education Services in Texas
http://www.thearcoftexas.org/site/PageServer?pagename=services_program_special_education
(512) 454-6694 or 800-252-9729
Wrights Law

http://www.wrightslaw.com
Pete and Pam Wright are attorneys who routinely practice before the Supreme Court of the United States on behalf of students with disabilites. Website has lots of resources.
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired
http://www.tsbvi.edu
(512) 454-8631 or (800) 872-5273 or (512) 206-9451 (TDD)
Texas School for the Deaf
http://www.tsd.state.tx.us
(512) 462-5353 (Voice/TTY) or (800) DEAF-TSD

"Learning Opportunities For Your Child Through Alternate Assessments"
http://www2.ed.gov/parents/needs/speced/learning/index.html
U.S. Department of Labor - Youth with Disabilities 

http://www.dol.gov./odep/categories/youth
(866) 4-USA-DOL (487-2365) or (877) 889-5627 (TTY)
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Texas Law – Higher Education
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/higher_education
The Higher Education Act 
http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/library.html
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

http://www.thecb.state.tx.us
(512) 427-6101
Types of State and Federal Grants and Scholarships http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=GS                                                            

Private and Corporate Grants and Scholarships http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=PGS                                              Institutional Grants and Scholarships          http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=IGS
Loan Forgiveness Programs     

http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=LFP
Exceptions                                   http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=E
Tax Credits and Other Programs 
http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=TX
Waivers                             http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=W
Work-Study Programs                  http://www.hhloans.com/apps/financialaid/tofa.cfm?Kind=WS
Association of Higher Education and Disability in Texas 

http://www.ahead.org/resources
The Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 

http://www.everychanceeverytexan.org/about/scholars 
Website lists links to foundations with scholarship programs for students with disabilities.

Students with Disabilities Preparing for Postsecondary Education
http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/transition.html
Transitioning from High School to College

http://governor.state.tx.us/files/disabilities/transitioning_from_high_school_to_college_2009.pdf
College For Texans

http://www.collegefortexans.com
Texas Financial Aid Information Center (888) 311-8881 
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Texas Project First
http://texasprojectfirst.org/AgePostGraduation.html
Texas A&M University – Honored Service Scholarship 

https://scholarships.tamu.edu/military/honored_service.aspx 

A&M offers the Honored Service Scholarship for veterans. Recipients must meet specific VA requirements for disability assistance, be a resident of Texas and have a demonstrated financial need. Contact the Veterans Administration counselor in the Office of Student Financial Aid.
The Hinson-Hazlewood College Student Loan Program
http://www.hhloans.com  
(800) 242-3062 or (512) 427-6340
Provides low-interest loans for students who are TX residents & are eligible to pay in-state tuition.
Barbara Jordan Ambassadors “N” Excellence Program
http://www.barbarajordanambassadors.org
Program sponsors many scholarships to students with disabilities in the Houston area.

Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Children – Legacy Scholarship Program

http://www.tsrhc.org/legacy-scholarship-program.htm
(800) 421-1121, ext. 7816
Email: Legacy.Scholarship@tsrh.org
The program is offered to present or former patients of the hospital.
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Emergency Management
Emergency Preparedness
https://www.disability.gov/emergency_preparedness
Texas Division of Emergency Management
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/index.htm
(512) 424-2138 8:00am to 5:00 pm (VM & TTY)

(512) 424-2000 after hours (VM & TTY)
Texas Department of Public Safety – EM Procedures for the Deaf
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/asl
ADA – Emergency Shelter Checklist
http://www.ada.gov/shleterck.htm
Ready.gov – Emergency Supply Checklist
http://www.ready.gov/america/getakit/disabled.html
(800) 480-2520 or (540) 535-4071

FEMA 

http://fema.gov
(800) 621-FEMA or (800) 462-7585 (TTY)

Disaster Survivor Information

http://www.fema.gov/assistance/index.shtm
Are You Ready? – Guide for Citizens Preparedness 

http://www.fema.gov/areyouready
The National Organization on Disability 

http://www.nod.org/EPIResources/texas.html
(202) 293-5960

Silver Alert
ftp://ftp.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/amber/silver_alert_instructions.pdf

(512) 424-2277 or (512) 424-2208
Ready, Willing and Able - Free Online Disaster Assistance Training
https://tx.train.org/DesktopModules/eLearning/CourseDetails/CourseDetailsForm.aspx?tabid=62&CourseID=1010882
Texas Hotel and Lodging Association - maintains information for evacuees.

http://texaslodging.com 
1-800-856-4328 
State of Texas Functional Needs Support Plan – Toolkit for EM Planners
https://www.preparingtexas.org/preparedness.aspx?page=32137bc8-eed7-42bb-ad7e-2765fd8abdb9
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Texas Law – Employment Protections
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/employment_protections
Texas Department of Insurance - Worker’s Compensation
http://www.tdi.texas.gov/wc/indexwc.html
(800) 252-7031

Injured Employee Rights and Responsibilities 

http://www.tdi.texas.gov/wc/employee/workerrights.html
Worker’s Compensation - Employee FAQ 

http://www.tdi.texas.gov/wc/employee/workerresources_english.html
The Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services (DARS)  
http://www.dars.state.tx.us
(800)-628-5115 or (512) 377-0486 or (866) 581-9328 (TTY)

Services for Persons with Physical and Mental Disabilities

 
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/drs/index.shtml
Employment & Disability Connections
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/drs/vr.shtml
Department of Labor 
http://www.dol.gov
(866) 487-2365 or (877) 889-5627 (TTY)
Family and Medical Leave Act FAQ
http://www.dol.gov/compliance/laws/comp-fmla.htm
Office of Disability Employment Policy
http://www.dol.gov/odep
Texas Workforce Commission - Civil Rights Division
(888) 452-4778 or (512) 463-2642 or (800) 735-2989 (TDD)
Civil Rights Division

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/customers/jsemp/jsempsubcrd.html

Work in Texas – Job Search

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/jobs/job.html
Job Accommodation Network
http://askjan.org
(800) 526-7234 (Voice) or (877) 781-9403 (TTY) 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
http://www.eeoc.gov
(800) 669-4000 or (800) 669-6820 (TTY)

Getting Hired – Careers & Community for Talented People with Disabilities
http://www.gettinghired.com
(866) 352-7481 
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Starting Your Own Business
https://www.disability.gov/employment
(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)

Self-Employment – Strategies for Individuals with Disabilities
http://www.start-up-usa.biz/resources/index.cfm
(804) 828-1851  
Social Security Administration (SSA)
http://www.ssa.gov
(800) 772-1213
SSA Office of Employment Support Programs 

http://www.socialsecurity.gov/work/index.html
Work Incentives planning and Assistance projects
https://secure.ssa.gov/apps10/oesp/providers.nsf/byonestate!openview&restricttocategory=TX
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Texas Law – Financial Assistance
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/financial_assistance
Texas Health and Human Services
http://www.hhs.state.tx.us/tirn/tirnhome.shtml
SNAP - Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (formerly known as Food Stamps).  HHSC.
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us/help/financial/temporary_assistance.html
(888) 834-7406 State Customer Service
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services - Disability Determination Services
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/services/dds.shtml
(800) 628-5115 or (866) 581-9328 (TTY)

Texas State Council for Developmental Disabilities 
http://www.txddc.state.tx.us
512-437-5432 or (800) 262-0334
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/index.htm
(877) 399-8939

U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services’ Administration for Children & Families 

http://www.acf.hhs.gov
(877) 696-6775
U.S. Department of Agriculture - Food Stamps
http://www.fns.usda.gov/snap
(800) 221-5689

Low Income Assistance Programs

(888) 782-8477

Social Security Administration (SSA)
http://www.ssa.gov
(800) 772-1213
Local Social Security Office Locator
https://secure.ssa.gov/apps6z/FOLO/fo001.jsp
Ticket to Work and Workforce Incentive Improvement Act
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/work/aboutticket.html
SSA Benefit Eligibility Screening Tool


 http://www.benefits.gov/ssa
Assistance with electric or gas bills - please contact your provider. 
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Texas Law – Genetic Testing
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/genetic_testing
Texas Department of Insurance
http://www.tdi.texas.gov
(800) 252-3439

Office of Public Insurance Counsel
http://www.opic.state.tx.us
(512) 322-4143

Texas Workforce, Civil Rights and Discrimination
http://www.twc.state.tx.us/customers/jsemp/jsempsubcrd.html
(512) 463-2642 or (888) 452-4778 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
http://www.eeoc.gov
(800) 669-4000 or (800) 669-6820 (TTY)
E-mail: info@eeoc.gov
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Texas Law – Guardianship
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/guardianship
Texas Guardianship Association
http://www.texasguardianship.org
(888) 399-9115 or (254) 399-9115
Inez Russell, Executive Director

Email: inez@texasguardianship.org
Health and Human Services Commission Guardianship Initiative
http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us/si/gab/index.html
(512) 424-6599
Department of Aging and Disability Services Guardianship


 http://www.dads.state.tx.us/services/guardianship/index.html
(512) 438-3739

Office of Court Administration, Texas Statutory Probate Courts
http://www.courts.state.tx.us/courts/probate.asp
(512) 854-9258 

Legal Hotline for Older Texans
http://tlsc.org/legalhotline.asp
(800) 622-2520 or (512) 477-3950 
Advocacy, Inc., Guardianship for Texans with Disabilities  

 http://www.disabilityrightstx.org
(800) 252-9108 or (512) 454-4816
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Texas Department of Insurance

http://www.tdi.state.tx.us
(800) 252-3439 (Consumer Complaints)

(512) 305-7196

Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services - Disability Determination Services
http://www.dars.state.tx.us/services/dds.shtml
(800) 628-5115 or (866) 581-9328 (TTY)

Medicare

http://www.medicare.gov/default.aspx
Medicaid

http://hhsc.state.tx.us/Medicaid/index.html
(800) 252-8263 or (800) 834-7406

(800) 964-2777 (MAXIMUS) (STAR & STAR+PLUS Health Plans)

CHIPS Children’s Medicaid

http://texcarepartnership.com
(800) 647-6558

AARP – Search medication assistance by zip code
https://www.aarpmedicareplans.com/landing/medicare-part-d.html?WT.srch=1&WT.mc_id=880125
(877) 699-5710
Partnership for Prescription Assistance
http://www.pparx.org
(888) 477-2669
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Texas Law – Health Care Directives
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/health_care_directives
Department of Aging and Disability Services
http://www.dads.state.tx.us
(512) 438-3011

Advance Health Care Directives
http://www.dads.state.tx.us/news_info/publications/handbooks/index.html
(512) 458-7261

Texas Medical Association
http://www.texmed.org/Template.aspx?id=65
(800) 880-1300 or (512) 370-1300
Medicine.Net

http://www.medicinenet.com/advance_medical_directives/article.htm
The Legal Hotline for Older Texans
http://www.tlsc.org/legalhotline.asp
(800) 622-2520
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Texas Law - Housing
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/housing
Texas Workforce Commission - Housing Discrimination
http://www.twc.state.tx.us/crd/file_hsg.html
(888) 452-4778

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us
(512) 475-3800 or (800) 525-0657

Find help with Rental Assistance, TX 1st Time Homebuyer Program, Home Repair, Utility Bill 

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/texans.htm   

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/disabilities
(800) 669-9777 or (800) 927-9275 TTY
Reasonable Accommodations under the Fair Housing Act 

http://searchjustice.usdoj.gov/search?q=crt%20housing%20jointstatement_ra&q=site%3Awww.justice.gov%2Fcrt&sort=date%3AD%3AL%3Ad1&output=xml_no_dtd&client=default_frontend&proxystylesheet=default_frontend&site=default_collection
Fair Housing Accessibility First

http://www.fairhousingfirst.org
(888) 341-7781 (V & TTY)

Fair Housing FAQ Search

http://www.fairhousingfirst.org/faq.asp
City of Austin’s Architectural Barrier Removal Program

http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/ahfc/repairs_arcbr.htm
Rural Housing Repair and Rehabilitation Loans & Grants
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/sfh/brief_repairgrant.htm
(202) 720-4323 or (202) 690-1533 or (800) 877-8339 (TTY)
Rural Housing Service
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/TXHome.html

National Accessible Apartment Clearinghouse 

http://www.socialserve.com
(877) 428-8844 or (704) 334-8722
Veterans Land Board

http://www.glo.texas.gov/vlb/index.html
1-800-252-8387

Return to Table of Contents
Insurance
Texas Law - Insurance
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/insurance
Texas Department of Insurance
http://www.tdi.texas.gov
(800) 252-3439 (Consumer Complaints)
(512) 305-7196

Texas Legal Services Center

http://www.tlsc.org/healthlaw.asp
(866) 979-4343 Health Law Hotline

Access to Benefits Coalition

http://www.accesstobenefits.org/default.aspx
(202) 479-6670

Return to Table of Contents
Insurance:  Health (pg. 1 of 2)
Texas Law – Health Insurance
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/insurance_health
Texas Health and Human Services Commission

http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us
(512) 424-6500
CHIP – Children’s Health Insurance Program

http://www.chipmedicaid.org
Texas Medicaid Information
http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us/Medicaid
(800) 252-8263

Medicaid Buy-In Program - Frequently Asked Questions
http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us/mbi.html
Texas Department of State Health Services

http://dshs.state.tx.us
(512) 458-7111 or 1-800-735-2989 (TTY)
Newborn Screening
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/newborn/overview.shtm
Children with Special Health Care Needs
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/cshcn/default.shtm
Texas Department of Insurance

http://www.tdi.state.tx.us
(800) 252-3439
"Insurance for Texans with Disabilities"- brochure in English
  
http://www.tdi.texas.gov/pubs/consumer/cb039.html
“Insurance for Texans with Disabilities”- brochure in Spanish
  
http://www.tdi.texas.gov/pubs/consumer/cb039s.html
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

CHIP - Children's Health Insurance Program 
https://www.cms.gov/LowCostHealthInsFamChild
(800) 633-4227 

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/privacy
(866) 627-7748
Medicare Information
http://www.medicare.gov/default.aspx
(800) MEDICARE or (800) 633-4227 

Social Security Administration
http://www.socialsecurity.gov
(800) 772-1213
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Texas Health Options
http://www.texashealthoptions.com/cp/disable.html
Consumer Helpline (800) 252-3439
Office of Public Insurance Counsel
http://www.opic.state.tx.us
(512) 322-4143 

PCIP – Pre-Existing Condition Insurance Plan
https://www.pcip.gov/Default.html
(866) 717-5826 or (866) 561-1604 (TTY) 
CDC

www.cdc.gov/parents
Users can subscribe to receive email updates and RSS feeds. Podcasts are also accessible. 
Return to Table of Contents
Intellectual Disabilities Protections 

Texas Law – Intellectual Disabilities
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/mental_retardation_protections
Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services 

http://www.dads.state.tx.us
(800) 458-9858

Services for Persons with Intellectual Disabilities
http://www.dads.state.tx.us/services/listofservices.html#mr
Texas Council on Developmental Disabilities
http://www.txddc.state.tx.us
(512) 437-5432
Texas Department of State Health Services

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us
(512) 458-7111 or 1-800-735-2989 (TTY)
Mental Health Rules and Statutes
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mhrules/default.shtm
U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services, Administration on Developmental Disabilities
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/add
(202) 690-6590

U.S. Department of Justice -  Civil Rights of Institutionalized Persons http://searchjustice.usdoj.gov/search?q=crt%20split%20cripa&q=site%3Awww.justice.gov%2Fcrt&sort=date%3AD%3AL%3Ad1&output=xml_no_dtd&client=default_frontend&proxystylesheet=default_frontend&site=default_collection
(202) 514-6255
NADD - An association for persons with developmental disabilities and mental health needs.
http://www.thenadd.org
(800)331-5362 or (845)331-4336

Return to Table of Contents
Long-Term Disability Planning

PACE – Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly
http://www.medicaid.gov/Medicaid-CHIP-Program-Information/By-Topics/Long-Term-Services-and-Support/Integrating-Care/Program-of-All-Inclusive-Care-for-the-Elderly-PACE/Program-of-All-Inclusive-Care-for-the-Elderly-PACE.html
Seaton Foundation

http://www.seatonfoundation.com 

(512) 477-2275 or (800) 563-5199
Booklet – Long Term Planning

http://www.tc-tx.com/html/seatonfoundation/SF_booklet.pdf
Texas Microboard Collaboration
http://www.thearcoftexas.org/site/PageServer?pagename=partners_microboard
(512) 454-6694 or (800) 252-9729
Master Pooled Trust Information
http://www.thearcoftexas.org/site/PageServer?pagename=partners_master_pooled_trust
Care Planning Council of Texas
http://caretexas.net 

(800) 989-8137
Texas Department of Insurance

http://www.tdi.state.tx.us
(800) 252-3439
Long Term Care Resource Guide

http://www.tdi.texas.gov/consumer/hicap/hicapltc05.html
Own Your Future – Texas Long-Term Care Partnership

http://ownyourfuturetexas.org
National Family Caregivers Association

http://www.nfcacares.org/about_nfca
(800) 896-3650 or (301) 942-6430

National Alliance for Caregiving

http://www.caregiving.org
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Mental Health Protections
Texas Law – Mental Health
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/mental_health_protections
Texas Department of State Health Services
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mhservices/default.shtm
(800) 252-8154

Mental Health Rules and Statutes
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mhrules/default.shtm
Locate Your Local Mental Health Authority
http://webds.dshs.state.tx.us/mhservices/default.asp?strMHA=1
Disability Rights Texas (formerly, Advocacy, Inc.)
http://www.disabilityrightstx.org
(800) 252-9108 or (512) 454-4816 or (866) 362-2851 (video phone)

Return to Table of Contents
Organ Donation

Texas Law – Organ Donation
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/organ_donation
Texas Department of State Health Services

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us
(512) 458-7111 or 1-800-735-2989 (TTY)
Glenda Dawson Donate Life – Texas Registry
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/organdonation
US Department of Health and Human Services

http://www.organdonor.gov
TOSA – Texas Organ Sharing Alliance

http://www.txorgansharing.org
(512) 459-4848
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Parking and Buying Gas (pg. 1 of 2)
Texas Law – Parking and Buying Gas
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/parking_and_buying_gas
Texas Department of Transportation

Application form for parking placards or license plates (pdf)

http://www.txdot.gov/txdoteforms/GetForm?formName=/VTR-214.xdp&appID=/VTR&status=/reportError.jsp&configFile=WFServletConfig.xml
Veterans Application for Disabled License Plates and Parking Placards (pdf)

http://www.txdot.gov/txdoteforms/GetForm?formName=/VTR-615.xdp&appID=/VTR&status=/reportError.jsp&configFile=WFServletConfig.xml
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

http://www.txdmv.gov/vehicles/drivers/disabled.htm
(512) 465-7611

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
http://www.license.state.tx.us
(800) 803-9202 or (800) 735-2989 (TTY)

New Construction Accessibility Parking Guidelines

http://www.license.state.tx.us/ab/tas/abtas4.htm#4.1.2
Parking/Passenger Loading Zones/Number of Spaces Required

http://www.license.state.tx.us/ab/tas/abtas4a.htm#4.6
Accessible Parking Complaints

http://www.license.state.tx.us/ab/ab.htm
(800) 803-9202 or TDLR Main (512) 463-6599

TDLR complaint form PDF


http://www.license.state.tx.us/misc/007all.pdf
If a business, government agency, or other place of public accommodation violates the law regarding the construction of an accessible parking space, individuals may file a complaint. 
Texas Workforce Commission Civil Rights Division  

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/crd/file_hsg.html

The Federal Fair Housing Act may require the owner of a multi-family residential property to provide accessible parking. A tenant with a disability may ask the owner to create an accessible parking space. Under the Fair Housing Act, property owners are required to provide "reasonable accommodations" to tenants with disabilities, unless it would be difficult or impractical to provide such a space. If an owner of a multi-family residential property refuses to honor a request by a tenant with a disability to install an accessible parking space, TWC Civil Rights Division has the authority to investigate.  


 Improper Parking or Placard Abuse

Contact local law enforcement agencies to report abuse. 
Texas County Tax Assessor/Collector  List– to apply for placards/license plates.

http://www.txdmv.gov/wheretogo/tax_offices.htm
(888) DMVGOTX (368-4689) or (512) 465-3000
Return to Table of Contents
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Federal Parking Regulations
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=4326b3462801c075d9d260366f1f811e&rgn=div5&view=text&node=23:1.0.2.14.9&idno=23#23:1.0.2.14.9.0.1.6
ADA – America’s Disability Act 

http://www.ada.gov
Re-striping Parking Lots
http://www.ada.gov/restribr.htm
Readily Achievable Barrier Removal and Van-Accessible Parking
http://www.ada.gov/adata1.htm
Assistance at Self-Service Stations
http://www.ada.gov/gasbrief.htm
Refueling Complaints - Consumer Protection Division of the Office of the Attorney General 
http://www.ada.gov/gasbrief.htm
(800) 621-0508 or local law enforcement agencies.

File Complaint with:  U.S. Department of Justice 

                                   Civil Rights Division, Disability Rights Section
                                   P.O. Box 66738
                                   Washington, D.C. 20035-6738
                                   (800) 514-0301 (voice)
                                   (202) 307-1198 (fax) 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
http://www.hud.gov
(800) 669-9777

Housing Discrimination Complaint Form
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/topics/housing_discrimination
Return to Table of Contents
Property Tax Exemptions
Texas Law – Property Tax Exemptions
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/property_tax_exemptions
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/proptax/tx96_295/contents.html
(800) 252-5555 or (800) 735-2988 (TDD)
Frequently Asked Questions: Property Tax Exemptions 
http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/proptax/exmptns.html
County Appraisal District Offices 


http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/proptax/apprdir07
Any taxing unit can offer an additional exemption of at least $3,000 from the home value of taxpayers with disabilities.
School Tax Ceiling Reduction 

http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxinfo/proptax/mmover65.html
(512) 463-4865
Return to Table of Contents
Reasonable Accommodation
Texas Law – Reasonable Accommodation
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/reasonable_accommodation
Texas Workforce Commission

 http://www.texasworkforce.org/customers/jsemp/jsempsubcrd.html
(800) 735-2988 or (800)735-2989 (TDD)

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
http://www.eeoc.gov
(800) 669-4000 or (800) 669-6820 (TTY)
EEOC Reasonable Accommodation Guidance
http://www.eeoc.gov/policy/docs/accommodation.html
EEOC Pre-employment Guidance
http://www.eeoc.gov/policy/docs/preemp.html
EEOC Psychiatric Disabilities Guidance
http://www.eeoc.gov/policy/docs/psych.html
Job Accommodation Network
 http://askjan.org
(800) 526-7234, or (877) 781-9403 (TTY)
Return to Table of Contents
Recreation

Texas Laws – Recreation
http://www.eeoc.gov/policy/docs/psych.html
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulations - Architectural Barriers
http://www.license.state.tx.us/ab/ab.htm
(800) 803-9202 or (800) 735-2989 (TDD)
Texas Parks and Wildlife Department
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us
(800) 792-1112 or (512) 389-8915 or (512) 389-8900 TDD
State Parks Reservations and Information
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/business/park_reservations
Wheelchair Accessible Wildlife Viewing - State and National
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/landwater/land/programs/tourism/wheelchair_access
Texas Wheelchair Accessible Fishing Sites
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/fishboat/fish/recreational/wheretofish/wheelchair.phtml
The National Center on Physical Activity and Disability
http://www.ncpad.org
1-800-900-8086
Disability.Gov – Outdoor Recreation Guidelines Handbook
 https://www.disability.gov/community_life/sports_&_leisure_activities/sports_&_recreation 
(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)
Texas Occupational Therapy Association - Camps for kids with Disabilities 
http://www.tota.org/camps.html
(512) 450-1777
Special Olympics
http://www.specialolympics.org
(800) 700-8585 or (202) 628-3630
US Paralympics
http://usparalympics.org
Texas Commission on the Arts - Accessibility
http://www.arts.state.tx.us/index.php?option=com_weblinks&view=categories&id=54&subNav=Accessibility&Itemid=132
(512) 463-5535

VSA- State Organization on Arts and Disability
http://www.vsatx.org
(866) 489-8412 or (512) 323-6626
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Safety and Protection from Abuse or Neglect
Texas Law – Safety and Protection from Abuse or Neglect
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/safety_and_protection
 (512) 438-4800 or (800) 252-5400 
Texas Abuse Hotline
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/everyonesbusiness/PDFs/English-APSinserts.pdf
(800) 252-5400 (report child or elderly abuse or neglect – anonymously if you choose) 
Adult Protective Services


http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/adult_protection/about_adult_protective_services/Default.asp
Adult Abuse Prevention Kit (pdf)
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/everyonesbusiness/PDFs/English-APSinserts.pdf
Child Protective Services


http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/everyonesbusiness/PDFs/English-APSinserts.pdf
Child Abuse Prevention Kit (pdf)

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/everyonesbusiness/PDFs/English-APSinserts.pdf
Attorney General of Texas – information of protective orders
https://www.oag.state.tx.us/victims/protective.shtml
Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/everyonesbusiness/PDFs/English-APSinserts.pdf
(512) 438-3011 

Long-term Care Ombudsman 


http://www.dads.state.tx.us/news_info/ombudsman/index.html
Return to Table of Contents
Service Dogs

Texas Disability Law - Assistance Animals
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/assistance_animals
Department of Assistive & Rehabilitative Services - Division for Rehabilitation Services
http://www.dars.state.tx.us
 (800) 628-5115 or (866) 581-9328 (TTY)

E-mail:  DARS.Inquiries@dars.state.tx.us
U.S. Department of Justice – ADA Business BRIEF: Service Animals 
http://www.ada.gov/svcanimb.htm
(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)
"Commonly Asked Questions About Service Animals In Places of Business"
http://www.ada.gov/qasrvc.htm
Service Dog Changes in ADA Amendments Act
http://www.ada.gov/regs2010/factsheets/title2_factsheet.html
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/fheo/FINALRULE/Pet_Ownership_Final_Rule.pdf
(800) 669-9777 or (202) 708-1112 or (202)-708-1455 (TTY)
 U.S. Department of Transportation
http://www.dot.gov/citizen_services/disability/disability.html
Federal Aviation Administration  

http://www.faa.gov
(866) 835-5322 – hotline for Air Travelers with Disabilities
Center for Disease Control and Prevention

(800) 232-4636 or (888) 232-6348 (TTY)
E-mail:  cdcinfo@cdc.gov

"Service Animals in Health Care Facilities” 


http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/rr5210a1.htm
California Hotel and Lodging Association

 
“We Welcome Service Animals” National Campaign 

http://www.calodging.com/products/service_animals.shtml
Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law 

(202) 467-5730
E-mail:  mallen@relmanlaw.com

"Right to Emotional Support Animals in "No Pet Housing"

http://www.bazelon/issues/housing/infosheets/finfosheet6.html
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Tax Exemptions

Texas Law – Tax Exemptions
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/tax_exemptions
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
http://www.window.state.tx.us
(800) 252-5555

Internal Revenue Service 
http://irs.gov
(800) 829-1040
            Tax Assistance for People with Disabilities
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc102.html
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Testing Accommodations
Texas Law – Testing Accommodations
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/testing_accommodations
Texas Workforce Commission

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/customers/jsemp/jsempsubcrd.html
(888) 452-4778 or (800)735-2989 (TDD)
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
http://www.eeoc.gov
(800) 669-4000 or (800) 669-6820 (TTY)
Accommodations and Compliance Series - Employees with Learning Disabilities
http://askjan.org/media/LD.html
Association of Higher Education and Disability in Texas
http://ahead.org
 (704) 947-7779
HEATH Resource Center


http://www.ninds.nih.gov/find_people/voluntary_orgs/volorg109.htm
(800) 544-3284 or (202) 973-0904
Job Accommodation Network
http://askjan.org
(800) 526-7234
Return to Table of Contents
Travel
Texas Law – Travel
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/travel
Texas Department of Transportation 
http://www.dot.state.tx.us
(512) 416-2810

Basic Facts Brochure for Persons with Disabilities

http://ftp.txdmv.gov/pub/txdot-info/vtr/misc/vtr_427.pdf
Medical Transportation Program  

http://www.txdot.gov/drivers_vehicles/public_transit/contacts.htm?type=mta
(877) 633-9747

Transportation for Elderly People and People with Disabilities 

http://www.txdot.gov/business/governments/grants/programs.htm
U.S. Department of Transportation – Equal Access to Transportation

http://www.dot.gov/citizen_services/disability/disability.html


(202) 366-4000, (800)877-8339 (TTY)

"New Horizons: Information for the Air Traveler with a Disability" – Information Packet

http://airconsumer.ost.dot.gov/publications/HorizonsPrintable.doc
FAA Complaint Form (pdf)

http://airconsumer.ost.dot.gov/forms/382form.pdf
Federal Transit Administration
http://www.fta.dot.gov
(817) 978-0550
Rider Complaint Form
http://www.fta.dot.gov/civilrights/ada/civil_rights_3889.html
Amtrak - Services for Travelers with Disabilities
http://www.amtrak.com/servlet/ContentServer?c=Page&pagename=am%2FLayout&cid=1241267362146
(800) 872-7245

Easter Seals National Travelers Accessible Database
http://projectaction.easterseals.com/site/PageServer?pagename=ESPA_homepage
(800) 659-6428 or (202) 347-7385 (TDD)
Transportation Security Administration – Travelers with Disabilities or Medical Conditions
http://www.tsa.gov/travelers/airtravel/specialneeds/index.shtm#nav
Mainline: (800) 778-4838 Civil Right Complaints (877) 336-4872 or (800) 877-8339 (TTY) 
Travelers with Service Animals
http://www.tsa.gov/travelers/airtravel/specialneeds/editorial_1056.shtm
Greyhound Bus Lines - Travelers with Disabilities
http://www.greyhound.com/en/ticketsandtravel/disabledtravelers.aspx
(800) 752-4841 or 800-345-3109 (TDD/TTY)
Veterans (pg. 1 of 2)
Texas Law – Veterans
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/veterans
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline

(800) 273-TALK (8255) Veterans are prompted to Press 1

Texas Veterans Commission
http://www.tvc.state.tx.us
(800) 252-VETS (8387) or (512) 463-5538
Veterans Housing Assistance Program (VHAP)

http://texas-veterans.com/claims/buying-a-house
Texas Veterans Leadership Program
http://www.twc.state.tx.us/tvlp/tvlp.html
(888) VET-TEX1 or (888) 838-8391

E-mail: tvlp@twc.state.tx.us 

Texas Veterans Land Board 

http://www.glo.texas.gov/vlb/index.html
(800) 252-8387 or (512) 463-5060

Americans with Disabilities Act   

http://www.ada.gov
(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)

Know Your Rights Brochure – Returning Service Members with Disabilities

http://www.ada.gov/servicemembers_adainfo.pdf

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

http://eeoc.gov
(800)669-4000 or (800) 669-6820 (TTY)
Veterans with Service Related Disabilities in the Workplace 
http://www.eeoc.gov/facts/veterans-disabilities.html
Disability Discrimination in the Workplace

http://www.eeoc.gov/laws/types/disability.cfm
Job Accommodation Network

http://askjan.org
(800) 526-7234 or (877) 781-9403 (TTY)
Veteran Resources Listed by State

http://askjan.org/cgi-win/TypeQuery.exe?1010
Veteran Resources Listed by Disability

http://askjan.org/cgi-win/TypeQuery.exe?1017
Employment and Training Resources

http://askjan.org/cgi-win/TypeQuery.exe?950
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Disability Benefits for Wounded Warriors
(800) 772-1213 or (800) 325-0778 (TTY) 
http://www.ssa.gov/woundedwarriors/index.htm
Expedited social security benefits for disabled service members
Department of Veterans Affairs
http://www.va.gov
(800) 827-1000 or (800) 829-4833 (TTY)

Home Loan Information
http://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/veteran.asp
Federal Benefits for Veterans, Dependents and Survivors
http://www1.va.gov/opa/publications/benefits_book/benefits_chap12.asp
Texas A&M University – Honored Service Scholarship 
https://scholarships.tamu.edu/military/honored_service.aspx 

A&M offers the Honored Service Scholarship for veterans. Recipients must meet specific Veterans Administration requirements for disability assistance, be a resident of Texas and have a demonstrated financial need. Contact the Veterans Administration counselor in the Office of Student Financial Aid.
National Resource Directory

http://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov/home/facility_and_records_locator
List local services and resources for in your area

Veterans Info/Radio Network

vets@vetradio.org
Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment VetSuccess Program

http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/vre/index.htm
Texas locations:

http://www2.va.gov/directory/guide/state.asp?STATE=TX&dnum=3
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Voting
Texas Law - Voting
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/voting
Secretary of State - Voter Information
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/voter/index.shtml#main_content
(800) 252-8683
E-mail: elections@sos.state.tx.us
"Services Available to Voters with Special Needs" 

http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/pamphlets/services.shtml
U.S. Department of Justice – Disability Rights Section

http://www.justice.gov/crt/about/drs
(800) 514-0301 or (800) 514-0383 (TTY)

ADA Checklist for Polling Places

http://www.ada.gov/votingck.htm
Federal Elections Commission
http://www.fec.gov
(800) 424-9530 or (202) 219-3336 (TTY)
Voter registration is done through your county tax assessor/voter registrar or with assistance from State human service agencies. You may also register to vote when obtaining or renewing your driver's license or ID card. 
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Workers’ Compensation

Texas Law – Workers’ Compensation
http://governor.state.tx.us/disabilities/resources/workers_compensation
Texas Department of Insurance - Worker’s Compensation
http://www.tdi.texas.gov/wc/indexwc.html
(800) 252-7031

Injured Employee Rights and Responsibilities 

http://www.tdi.texas.gov/wc/employee/workerrights.html
Worker’s Compensation - Employee FAQ 

http://www.tdi.texas.gov/wc/employee/workerresources_english.html
Workers’ Compensation and the ADA
http://www.eeoc.gov/policy/docs/workcomp.html
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
http://www.eeoc.gov
(800) 669-4000 or (800) 669-6820 (TTY)
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TEXAS GOVERNOR’S COMMITTEE ON PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

1100 San Jacinto, Suite 1.200

Austin, TX  78701

(512) 463-5739

Dial 711 for Relay Services or contact the service provider of your choice.
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